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COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE
INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: 10.17.2024
TO: Marcelia Nicholson, Chairwoman, County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Cassandra Libal, Director, Office of Emergency Management

SUBJECT: From the Director of the Office of Emergency Management (OEM),
requesting approval to amend Milwaukee County Ordinance Chapter 97.

REQUEST

The Director of the Office of Emergency Management (OEM) respectfully requests
approval to amend Milwaukee County Ordinance Chapter 97.

BACKGROUND

The Office of Emergency Management — EMS Division is governed by Milwaukee
County Ordinance Chapter 97. The Emergency Medical Services Council has recently
sought to review and update the language in this Ordinance to ensure the verbiage
accurately reflects the intent of the Ordinance an appropriately cites external state
statutes. This document was last reviewed and updated in 2006.

RECOMMENDATION
The Office of Emergency Management — EMS Division recommends approval to amend

Milwaukee County Ordinance Chapter 97.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact associated with this requested action.

Annual Total
Action Title Term Cost Cost
Milwaukee County
Approve Chapter 97 Update $0 $0

%
Cassandra Libal
Director, Office of Emergency Management

Attachments: Amended Chapter 97 of the Milwaukee County Ordinances
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CC: David Crowley, County Executive
Supervisor Justin Bielinski, Chair, Committee on Judiciary, Law
Enforcement & General Services
Supervisor Sky Capriolo, Vice Chair, Committee on Judiciary, Law
Enforcement & General Services
Supervisor Shawn Rolland, Chair, Committee on Health Equity, Human
Needs & Strategic Planning
Mary Jo Meyers, Chief of Staff, Office of the County Executive
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board of Supervisors
Janelle Jensen, Committee Clerk



